

DM, CoS | Independent Power Authorities

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2016 15:12:05 -0500
Attachments: IPA brief dm CoS 2016 v5 clean.pptx (480.48 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is a revised deck for the DM-CoS briefing on Independent Power Authorities. The briefing is on Tuesday, November 22nd.

You'd asked staff to beef up the implications of IPAs transitioning to HORCI, outline additional considerations, and portray the decision of encouraging transition as a decision point.

Let me know if you have any further concerns or ok to share with MO.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025